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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 12:46 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Monica Chung; Lan Boon Chin; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10033711/MC || OI- SLJ4375Y (Grey) TP-SLT3347H || Est: 

$0.00 || MIRAI AUTO PERFORMANCE PTE LTD 
Attachments: C10033711 SLT3347H.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SLT3347H.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T 60472144  
 

 
 
Customer Care 6221 2111  
Claims Hotline (24hours) 6221 2199  
Claims Hotline (If calling from overseas) +65 60472129 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to 
others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Mirai Claims <claims@miraisg.com>  
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2024 11:56 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 30.12.2024 || C10033711/BC || RE: PRI - SLT3347H 
 

[WARNING] This email is from an external sender – before opening any attachments, clicking on 
links or downloading any pictures, please verify the sender and ensure the email is legitimate.  

 
Dear Sir/ Mdm 
 
We are pleased to select LKK. 
 
Thank you and regards  
Michelle 
 

From: Mirai Claims <claims@miraisg.com>  
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2024 11:01 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI - SLT3347H 

  

[WARNING] This email is from an external sender – before opening any attachments, clicking 
on links or downloading any pictures, please verify the sender and ensure the email is legitimate. 

OUR VEH: SLT3347H 

 YR REF: TO BE ADVISED               

 YR VEH: SLJ4375Y 

 DOA: 27.12.2024 

 27.12.2024 

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD  

190 Clemenceau Ave, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

 You don't often get email from claims@miraisg.com. Learn why this is important   
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Singapore 239924 

 ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SLT3347H AND SLJ4375Y ALONG SIMPAN BEDOK MARKET CARPARK ON 
27.12.2024 AT ABOUT 1233 HOURS. 

 Dear Sir/Madam,     

 We act for the owner of the vehicle no. SLT3347H. 

 We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 

 Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you the notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor 
vehicle at the under-stated workshop:- 

 MIRAI AUTO PERFORMANCE PTE LTD  

53 UBI AVE 1,#01-33 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK,SINGAPORE 408934. 

PERSON IN CHARGE: MICHELLE 

MOBILE NUMBER: 9348 9483 

 TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public 
holidays) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not 
hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for 
a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 

  

Michelle 

Mirai Auto Performace Pte Ltd 

E: claims@miraisg.com 

M: 9348 9483 

A: 53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park  

#01-33 S408934 

  

  

  

--  

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
  


